LRBa0577

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB266)

For: Van Wanggaard (608) 266-1832 Drafter: mkunkel
By: Scott Secondary Drafters:

Date: 9/30/2019 May Contact:

Same as L.RB:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Sen.Wanggaard@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to: marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov

evan.bradtke@legis.wi.gov
nolan.bursch@legis.wi.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topie:

Add certain DOR and state fair park officers to definition of "law enforcement officer”

Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/1? mkunkel wjackson
9/30/2019 9/30/2019
/1 Iparisi Iparisi

9/30/2019 9/30/2019

FE Sent For: <END>



Kunkel, Mark

From: Kelly, Scott

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Shovers, Marc; Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Bursch, Nolan; Bradtke, Evan

Subject: RE: QUICK TURNAROUND - Amendment to ASA1 to AB 300

Mark — See below

From: Kelly, Scott

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 3:46 PM

To: Shovers, Marc <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Bursch, Nolan <Nolan.Bursch@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Bradtke, Evan <Evan.Bradtke @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: QUICK TURNAROUND - Amendment to ASA1 to AB 300 :
Importance: High

Please draft an amendment to ASA1 to AB 300 (and SSA1 to SB 366):
Page 4, following Ln 14, add the following language:

11. A special agent employed by the department of revenue who is authorized to act under s, 73.031.
12. A state fair park police officer duly appointed under s. 42.01(2).

Need this by 10am tomorrow. Also, please send stripes immediately to Sprios office, and copy myself and Evan Bradtke
(Vos’s office) on the email draft. ‘

Thanks
Scott

Scott Kelly

Chief of Staff

Senator Van Wanggaard
608-266-1332
scott.kelly@legis.wi.gov
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D ‘ =NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE BILL 266

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 4, line 14: after that line insert:

“11. A special agent employed by the depaftment of revenue who is authorized
to act under s. 73.031.

12. A state fair park police officer duly appointed under s. 42.01 (2).”.

(END)



